e was also minus headgear a beat. Capt. Finley, left St. John ders with a cargo of hemlock, at Fredericton, on the 3rd. from Vineyard Haven to eccived last night, said the een dismasted, waterlogeed, The Calatea is owned by Marriages and Deaths

ACHTING.

adian Yacht Wins.

July 13.-Light breezes inds, sunshine and rain, of 47 minutes 11 seconds ky little Canadian Glencharacteristics of the the series between the the El Heirie for the trophy which the Corinthian Yacht club winner of the best three ices, to be sailed on conover the club's course nd Sound. irn is the representative

St. Lawrence Yacht club. and was sailed in today's. Duggan, assisted by F. C. H. Crane was the Heirie, and his brother,. handled her sheets. miniature racers were-

but the general work. sailors of the Glencairn lity with which they took. every change of wind owed their, superior seatook their boat over the victory. irn crossed the finish line

nckless El Heirie, "swift oot come over until 5.31.40. was not a race, but there pretty exhibitions of sail-

THE TURF. Bridgetown Races. are the summaries in the N. S., horse races

rte Class-Purse \$100. 2.42, 2.40, 2:37½ Class-Purse \$125. _Purse \$150. n Waite

says the speed of Maud every one. There was a attendance at these races.

ut ten minutes later, W

neymoon caled his wife a she was too heavy to hold nd she reminded him that said he didn't like heavy heir first quarrel loomed

PAGES. ST. JOHN WERKIN SUN. PAGES.

VOL. 19.

ST. JOHN, N. B., WEDNESDAY, JULY 22, 1896.

NO. 30.

YOULOSE

From 20 cents to 25 cents on every dollar you spend for TEA if you don't get

UNION

All the Leading Grocers are making it their leader. Try a pound of it.

CEO. S. DEFOREST & SONS.

Wholesale Distributors.

DOMINION POLITICS.

Judge King Recommended as Behring Sea ommissioner.

Sir Oliver Mawar Will R vise the List of Lainly Appointed Q C's.

The Tende s for the Fast A Lincio Survices Joe Martin Wen sa Cab net Patition.

Ottawa, July 16.-The announcement from Washington that Judge King has been appointed commission er re the Behring sea claim is prema government recommended Judge King, but his at introduct has not vet been made by the imperial government. No doubt, however, that he will be the British commissioner.

There is every probability that camps of instruction will be held this fall. Hanged at Pikeville, Virginia, for the The minister of militia is anxious that there be no dissatisfaction in the force and will stretch a point to have the

It is learned that Sir Oliver Mowat has decided to revise the list of Q. C.'s appointed by the outgoing government. It is just possible it will be hung up for good. The state department has utable character and was compelled not yet been instructed to prepare

today; Cartwright leaves tomorrow, and next week there will hardly be a

Laurier and Cartwright are reviewing the tenders for the fast Atlantic service. The policy on the Pacific cable will be made known also in a

Joe Martin is expected here daily to and the portfolio will probably be left open until after the commencement has been made of the inquiry into the Manitoba school case. Then either sifton or Greenway will be taken in as far east as Chicago when he got a tip to go back, and accordingly returned to Winnipeg.

REACHING HEAVENWARD.

Chicago to Pessess the Highest Tower in the World.

Chicago, July 16.-Chicago is to have a tower which will be the highest structure of its kind ever constructed. It is to be called the City tower and will be 1500 feet high and 300 feet square at the base.

The tower company is an incorporated one, capitalized at \$800,000, having for its president D. R. Proctor and W. I. Rear This lofty structure skeleton will be on the old base ball property owned by New York people for which a lease for a term of years has been secured. This enterprise is based on business lines and the projectors of the scheme intend to equipe the tower with a theatre, restaurants. search lights and telescopes.

GUIANA BOUNDARY DISPUTE.

The Venezuelan Minister Calls on United States Secretary Olney

Washington, July 16.-Minister Andrade of Venezuela called on Secretary Olney today. It is said the call had no connection with the Cuban boundary dispute. As far as can be learned the British have not made any demand for indemnity for the arrest of Crown Surveyor Harrison on the bor-

Mail advices received here from British Guiana give the report made by

claimed German citizenship, whereupon the Venezuelans released him. He says they waited eight days before making the arrest, with the evident purpose of getting orders from Caracas. When the arrest occurred Harrison demanded to know by what authorsty it was made, and was told that the minister of the interior had ordered it. Kkutky says the commander reluctantly performed a disagreeable duty, and showed Harrison and himself every courtesy. Harrison handed Klautky sealed despatches from the British authorities, to which the Venezuelan commander made no protest. The guard making the arrest numbered eighteen soldlers, including were armed with rifles of miscellaneous patterns. Klautky delivered Harrison's despatches to Sir Augustus Heaming at Georgetown, and they were forwarded to Minister Chamber-iain at London. They are due to ar-rive there about the pracent tanks

A FEMALE FIEND

Murder of Her Child. Pikeville, Ky., July 16.-News reach-

ed here yesterday from Coburg, Virginia, to the effect that Mary Snodgrass was hanged at that place for the murder of her child The Snodgrass woman was a disrep-

to leave this place on that account. She went to Coburg, where her child Sir Oliver Mowat left for Toronto was cared for by negroes until it was about a month old, when it was turnand next week there will hardly be a ed over to its mother. She did not corporal's guard of the new govern- want it, and tried to get rid of the child in various ways. The county judge told her that she would have to provide for it, and she took it to her home. One night about midnight some people living close by heard the little one screaming. Black smoke was seen issuing from the chimney and push his claims to the vacant port- the door was burst in to ascertain folio of the interior. It is an open the trouble. The child had been plasecret that Laurier wants none of him ced in the fire and the inhuman mother was holding it in place in the flames with a long iron hook. She was arrested and placed in jail. The infuriated people wanted to lynch her, but the promise of speedy justice caused It is learned that Greenway only got them to allow the law to take its

course. She was tried and convicted of murder in the first degree. She was about 28 years old.

JAY GOULD'S BEQUEST.

New York, July 16.—Surrogate Fitz-gerald today handed down a decison on the appeal from the report of Davd McClure, filed about a year ago, in which the surrogate sustains the re-port of Mr. McClure, which held that the \$5,000,000 bequest of Jay Gould to his son George Gould was exempt from the collateral inheritance tax on the ground that it was a bequest made to George Gould in return for services rendered to his father.

GENTRY'S CASE.

Philadelphia, July 16.—Judge Irkes today filed his reasons for refusing to grant a new trial for James J. Gentry, the convicted murderer of Miss Madg York. Counsel for the condemned man at once took an appeal to the supreme court. The judge says the only question in the case was the degree of murder, and the count finds no substantial reason to disturb the verdict.

THE LIBERALS' MARKET.

Woonsocket, R. I., July 16.—The Marvel Works of the United States Rubbed company will shut down Saturday for an indefinite period. The Danigan interests have been withdrawn from this company. The River Spinning company and Lippett Woollen company have shut down.

Criticus-Why, you seem taller since I saw you last, Amateur Agriculturist

I Now Turns Out that Greenway Went to Chicago and Not Ottawa.

It is a Race Berween the Premier. Sifton and Marcin for Cabinet Position.

Winnipeg, Man., July 16.-This despatch was received from Prince Albert, Saskatchewan, this afternoon:
"A meeting of the liberals of Saskatchewan was held here last night for the purpose of deciding whether or not the party managers here would accede to Mr. Laurier's request to accept Mr. Paterson, the defeated candidate of Presson, the defeated candidate of Presson the condition of the purpose of deciding whether or not the purpose of deciding whether or didate of Brant, as their candidate at the by-election. The meeting was well among the liberals here that Mr. Laurier's action is not altogether fair to the local party, who, after electing one outsider, are now asked to elect another. H. W. Newlands and T. O. Davis are prospective local names to come before the convention." week ending today were \$1,201,728, and the balances \$269,334, an increase over

the same week last year of nearly The recount in Lisgar resulted in R. L. Richardson, liberal, being con-firmed in the seat. He has 54 major-

ty, having gained 11 votes on the re-Premier Greenway, it now turns out did not go to Ottawa at all. He only went as far as Ohicago and returned today. Politicians who have been talking very wisely on Greenway's mission. looked very foolish when he came

back today. Discussing editorially the vacant portfolio, the Free Press says: "The people of the Northwest have already regarded the portfolio as certain to go to one of the three gentlemen, Greenway, Sifton or Martin, with the probabilities in favor of Sifton. It may be possible, however, that Mr. Sifton may entertain a preference for the re version of the provincial premiership and be ready to yield the Ottawa position to Mr. Greenway. If this is so, and Mr. Greenway is gone on a mission for himself, we many find a fourth added to the gallery of provincial premiers to grace Mr. Laurier's cial premiers to grace Mr. Laurier's cabinet, that is, of course, if Mr. Martin should not succeed in making his claim felt by the party when he arrives. Those who knew Mr. Martin felt confident that he is not a man to wait long in anybody's antercom or to whithis in the least from claiming any recognition that he thinks due him. There is, therefore, every promise of an interesting discussion between the leaders of the government if the rival claims of the three Manitoba, governclaims of the three Manitoba govern-ment men have come up for considera-

VANDERBILT'S CONDITION. New York, July 17 .- A conference attending physicians was held at 9.30 last night at the Vanderbilt mansion. After the conference the following bul-letin was posted: "Mr. Vanderbilt's condition showed no material change He has passed a comfortable day."
Dr. Janeway left the Vanderbilt mansion after midnight and said that there had been no change in the condition of Mr. Vanderbilt during the evening and up to that hour.

FOUR HUNDHED KILLED.

London, July 17.-The Chronick publishes a despatch from Constanti nople, which asserts that a massacr has occurred at Elgin in the Diambeki district of Armenia, in which four hundred persons were killed and the city was pillaged.

PILGRIMS FOR LOURDES.

There They Will Join Canadians and Americans Who Have Preceded Them.

Montreal, July 15.—Eleven pilgrims for Lourdes, France, embarked on the steamer Lake Ontario last evening. This is the third annual pilgrimage of Canadians to the celebrated shrine. The pilgrims will spend three or four days in Liverpool and London and ten days in Paris. Thence they will pro-ceed to Lourdes via Orleans, Tours, Politiers, Angouleme, Bordean and Tarbes. At Lourdes they will join the Americans who left New York on the 11th inst., and will also meet a number of Canadians who have preceded them thither. A number of priests of the party will go from Lourdes to Rome. On the 15th of August a large number of pilgrims from all parts of France will assemble in a body and leave Paris for Lourdes. The Canadian pilgrims who left here last night are: The Rev. Fathers Lefebvre, cure of East Sherbrooke; Gagne, cure of St. Ferdinand de Megantic; Bellemare, cure of Batiscan; Cadotte, of the sem inary of St. Hyacinthe: Leduc, cure of Chapeau, county of Pontiac, and Desjardins, cure of St. Jerome; and Messrs. David of Longueuil, and L. J. Rivet, Mrs. E. Gervals, Mrs. M. Beuillac and Mr. Barre. The Rev. Father Duchaussey, a Dominican father, accompanies the pilgrims on his return to France.

NAVASSA ISLAND,

The Only Colonial Possession of the United States.

It is pointed out that the island of Navassa, between Jamaica and San Domingo, is claimed as United States territory. As it is more than 500 miles from the extreme limit of Florida it may be regared as the only "colony" of the United States. A few years ago E. C. Klautky, who was with Harri-son at the time of his arrest. Klautky farm I've done considerable growing. some Americans discovered phosphate

THE CANADIAN WEST.

and guano on the island; the Navassa. Phosphate company was formed, machinery was sent there, and the island has now a population of some 20 whites and 200 Baltimore negroes, the latter receiving \$8 a month and board for their work. The island has not as yet a military gardison, but the United a military garrison, but the United States warships always touch there while cruising in the Gulf of Mexico. The island has not yet been officially annexed to the United States, but it is evidently regarded as United States terrifory, according to a law of 1856, which provides that if an American discovers an island which has not yet been taken possession of by another power, the president of the United States may consider such island as part of the United States. The importance of the point lies in the possibility of war between the United States and Spain. It would be possible for the

Hon. Mr. Blair Resigns and is Succeeded as Premier by Mr. Milchell.

Fredericton, July 16 .- All the mem bers of the local government have been here since last night clearing off old business and getting ready for the change occasioned by the resignation of Hon. Mr. Blair, which, it is understood, was filed with the lieutenant governor this evening. There is a good deal of gossip concerning the personnel of the new government, but just who the executive may comprise is not yet known. It is certain, however, that Hon. James Mitchell will be called upon to form the next the second of the complete the second of the complete the called upon to form the next the second of the complete the called upon to form the next the second of the called upon to the ca be called upon to form the new gov-ernment. There are a number of pros-pective slates. The Sun has if from a reliable source that the reconstrucflon will most likely result as follows: Hon. James Mitchell, premier and provincial secretary; Hon. H. R. Emmerson, attorney general; Hon. L. J. Pweedie, surveyor general; Hon. A. T. White, solicitor general; with Labillois and Allen Dibble of Woodstock as orecastle members. Mr. Dibblee and his friends are pushing his claims for the chief commissionership, but so far his prospects are not the brightest,



PREMIER MITCHELL.

and it is just possible that Mr. Twee die may get the attorney generalship instead of Emmerson. In a few days all will be known and then there will still remain the satisfied and the un-

After his resignation this afternoon Hon. A. G. Blair was presented by the departmental officials with a complimentary address, which referred to his long term in office and the marked courtesy with which he had always treated the officials of all departments. The presentation took place in the provincial secretary's office and the address was read by Auditor General

In reply Hon. Mr. Blair thanked the gentlemen for their address and complimented them upon their efficiency. He regretted that his official connec tion with them would be separated, but would ever remember each as a friend. Dr. Stockton's presence here today had nothing to do with the political situation. He was here on legal bust

A SUSPICIOUS ACT.

Presque Isle, Me., July 16.-Last Friday Mrs. Frank C. Thomas died under suspicious circumstances. Today an autopsy was talked of, and when the the proposed plan, he shot himself in the head. It is thought he may have murdered his wife.

DAMAGE TO THE CROPS.

The hail storm of the 14th afternoon did a considerable damage to crops in the districts where it struck. Garden produce and small fruits suffered severely. In a strip of country through Kingston, Clifton, Quispamsis and other places great damage was done to the strawberry crop. Ripe fruit was hearty ripe were torn from the vines. Mr. Wetmore of the city market showed the Sun samples of green peas in the pod which looked as if they had been shot at with revolvers. The pods were in some cases crushed, in some cases bruised, and whole basketsful were discolored in spots.

Daniel Stewart McLeod, "the California wonder," the noted wrestler, is in Nova Scotia, visiting the scenes of his youth. He was born in Pictou county. Following are McLeod's measurements: Height, 5 feet 7 inches; weight, 170 lbs.; chest, 451-2 in repose; waist, 331-2; hips, 401-2; thigh, 33-4; calf, 151-2; biceps, 161-2. Mc-Leod is on a purely holiday trip, but would meet any man who would like to wrestle with him.—Sydney ReportHighest of all in Leavening Power.-Latest U.S. Gov't Report

WILLIAM E RUSSELL.

Ex Governor of Massachusetts, Found Dead in a Tent in Quebec.

de Had Gone on a Ishing Trip, Accompanied by His Brother and Francis Peabody.

Ste. Adelaide de Pabos, Que, July 16.—Ex-Governor Wm. E. Russell of Massachusetts was found deed in his tent near here this morning. Heart disease is supposed to be the cause. Ex-Governor Wm. E. Russell of Massachusetts arrived here from Boston yesterday afternoon and pitched his tent for a few days fishing. He was accompanied by his brother and Francis Peabody. They all retired last night, the deceased apparently in good health and spirits. Upon his com-panions trying to arouse him this morning they discovered that he was dead. Death must have resulted from heart disease. The position of the body and the expression on the dead gov-eronr's features betoken that his death was painless. After the inquest this

was painless. After the inquest this afternoon the remains were taken at once to his late home in Boston.

(By the Associated Press.)

Manchester-by-the-Sea. Mass., July 16.—Mr. Russell left his family here on Monday for his pleasure trip to Quebec, accompanied by his brother, Col. H. E. Russell, and Francis Peabody, jr. At that time he was apparently in reflect mbysical condition, excepting cerfect physical condition, excepting that he was somewhat fatigued after his active and onerous work at the Chicago convention.

The representative of the Associated Press was the first newspaper man to visit the house, where he arrived half an hour after the sad news had been

Mrs. Russell this morning visited the Essex county dub, of which organization the ex-governor was an enthusiastic and much respected member, and when the news arrived she was preparing to take her children to the club, where the usual children's entertainment was to be given this afternoon. When the news of the death was anwhen the news of the death was announced at the club a shadow was thrown over the tennis tournament and the entertainment. Telegrams from all sections of the country expressing condolence are beginning to pour in, several hundred having been received before 4 o'clock this afternoom. It is not known at this time whether or not the family will leave for their home in Cambridge, to which Mrs. Russell, the mother of the dead statesman, is at Crawford's Notch, in the White Mountains, and Mrs. Russell's mother is at her home in Cam-

Buzzard's Bay, Mass., July 16 .- President Cleveland keenly feels the death of Hon. Wm. E. Russell. He received a message announcing the sad news from a friend in Boston, on his return from his fishing trip this afternoon. To the Associated Press he expressed his sorrow in the following tribute:

sorrow in the following tribute:

My personal relations were so intimate and close with ex-Governor Russell that I could not but be terribly shocked at the news of his sudden death, which I received today. While this intelligence has caused me to mourn the personal loss, I cannot forget Mr. Russell's eminent public services, and his attributes of bravery and patriotism which made him so valuable a citizen, especially at this time, when courageous adherence to the right and unfaultering advocacy of sound principles are so much needed. It may therefore well be said that the country has suffered a bereavement. The people of Massachusetts surely cannot fail to mourn throughout the length and breadth of the commonwealth the untimely death of a son whose career has at all times reflected honor upon his mattive state.

The death is announced of John William Hay, which took place at San Francisco on June 14. Mr. Hay was the eldest son of Edward B. Hay, a brother of George U. and T. L. Hay of this city, who left this city just before the breaking out of the American war to join his brother Robert, who was doing a fine business at the time at his trade as carpenter at Natches, on the Mississippi river. They both took up arms in favor of the south and were attached to a cavalry regiment and the proposed plan, he shot himself in the head. It is thought be may have ert returned to his former place, Natches, and during the summer died very suddenly of pneumonia, his health being much broken down during his long confinement as a prisoner. Edward found his way to New Orleans, where he resided for some years and married there, but finally moved to California, where he has since resided. He has a charming family of six. This young man is the first death in the family circle, and he was the tdol of them all. Mr. Hay was in the newspaper business and bid fair to have a very useful life.

> N. Clarke Wallace L. O. L., No. 1635, has been organized at Sydney by the county master, M. Stewart of Sydney

> Fowler division, K. of P., of Fredericton, will enter the proposed drill competition at Mencton on Aug. 11th. The uniform rank have begun drill and will make a strong pull for the lead at the Moneton camp.—Reporter.

The work of pumping out the Fort Lawrence dock is progressing very slowly, the work having been hindered holiday trip, but who would like Sydney Reportage Resportage Sydney Reportage Resportage Reportage Resportage Resportage

PROVINCIAL ITEMS.

The New Glasgow Leader says that vicinity can turn out 200 bicyclists to attend a proposed church parade of

Tenders were opened Wednesday for the maritime cost stakes and awarded to Amherst, the offer being \$460. Hali-fax tendered \$300.—Halifax Mail.

Geo. Douglas of Amherst covered 64 miles on his wheel Tuesday. He want from Amherst to Sackville, thence to Baie Verte, Fort Monoton, Tidnish and

and steamer time table for provincial tourists and travellers, and other interesting matter, is now out. J. S.

minister the coal mining industry is safe. What Fielding has to say about the coal duty these days goes and don't you forget it.-Amherst News

Rhodes, Curry & Co. are building a \$20,000 house for Senator McKeen at Halifax. The Amherst Redstone Co. have received a large order for shoddy stone to be used in the const of the building.

Work has begun already. On Fri-Work has begun already. On Friday morning I. C. R. Trackmaster Maxwell notified Robt. McKay and Rod. McLeod, who for nine years attended the draw at Brown's Point, that "they could cease from their labors" that evening—New Glasgow Leader.

E. G. Evans of Hampton, E. C. Elkin, C. T. Beiley and C. J. Wasson of St. John, and Mark Gellert of Waterville, Me., have applied for incorporation as the Gold King Mining and Milling Co., ltd., with a capital stock of \$500,000 in shares of \$1 each. The company's office is to be at Fairville

The St. George granite firms are working on full time, some of them having more work than they can do. Large quantities of the rough granite are being shipped by rail to St. John for the building in New York. In or-der to meet the requirements of the contract other firms were called upon to supply stone.

The Quebeo Chronicle says: A young American while bathing at Lake St. Joseph on Saturday last narrowly. escaped drowning, but was saved by the presence of mind and active exer-tions of Geo. W. Jones of St. John, N. B., who swaim to his rescue and suc-ceeded in saving the drowning man as he sank for the third time.

Hon. Robert Drummond, editor of the Journal-News, Stellarton, states that in all probability the output of coal from the mines of Nova Scotia during the present year would exceed that of any previous year by 200,000 tons. "We have shipped to the United States alone," he said, "during the past six months upwards of 100,000 tons."

A young son of Joseph Chamber-lain, Gondola Point, was quite severely injured by the hall storm on Monday, 13th. He was out driving cows when the half came down, and was exrosed during the full force of the storm. He was badly bruised on the body by the large hallstones and has since found it difficult to articulate with freedom. He is improving now.

The town council has voted \$100 to boom the town in a special edition of a Toronto paper. No ratepayers will begrude a cent of that money; it's a good investment, and will repay us a hundred fold. We can't do too much in the way of advertising New Glasgow at the Pittsburg of Nova Scotia. -New Glasgow Leader.

Capt. John Marks ,aged 78, the eldest his home, Dufferin, on Thursday last. He was at one time a prominent marksman and won several valuable prizes. He was three times married and leaves one daughter, Miss Ida Marks; a brother, Nehemiah Marks, Mrs. Abbott, of St. Stephen.-St. Andrews Beacon.

At the cathedral on Thursday morn-At the cathedral on Thursday morning the Rev. Michael J. Coughlan and Rev. Joseph McDermott were elevated to the priesthood by his lordship Fishop Sweeny, assisted by the Rev. T. Casey and Rev. F. J. McMurray. There was present a large number of relatives and friends of the young clergymen to witness the ceremony. Father Coughlan has been appointed curate to the Rev. E. J. Doyle, Milliown, and Father McDermott will assist the Rev. P. Farrell, Petersyille.

Herring have taken a slight rise re-cently at Eastport, wing to the scarc-ity in the weiss, and were sold Thurs-day at 16 per hogshead. J. D. Young received a supply for his large sardine factory, and a large force are employ-ed in camping the dah in allie of large ed in canning the fish in olive oil, after being fried. It looks as if the large brick ovens in some factories will remain idie for a long time, as it is expected the old style of frying will again come into general use. Only two factories in Eastport have been canning sardines this year up to date, and the close time expired some three months ago. The question of wages has not yet been satisfactorily settled, but must be before work is begun for the ason in the various shops.—St. Croix